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From:  Kevin ki Cheung <

To: "pid@legco.gov.hk" <pid@Ilegco.gov.hk>, "kkk@kkkwok.hk" <kkk@kkkwok.hk>

Date: Thursday, 19 October, 2017 05:01PM

Subject: [Link REIT] Paper Submission to Subcommittee on Issues Relating to Bazaars
(See attached file: #FEptad 717769252 . pdf)

Dear Dr Hon Kwok Ka Ki and The LegCo Secretariat,

Link REIT has drafted a paper submission to Subcommittee on Issues Relating to Bazaars.
Please kindly check the attachment and circulate it among members. Many thanks!

=* Kevin Cheung

Corﬁorate Communications Officer

Linkreit.com Linkhk.com
33/F, AXA Tower, Landmark East, 100 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

We LINK People To A Brighter Future

%
LINK BRIFER

Our new corporate identity, Link (%8f&), signifies our ability to connect and bring people to a brighter future by
enriching and brightening the communities we serve. Please visit our websites for more information.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is
privileged and/or confidential and should not be used by any person other than its intended recipient(s). Any unauthorised dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from
your systems and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. The contents of any message addressed to our customers and suppliers
are subject to our usual terms of business. Any message which does not relate to the official business of Link Real Estate Investment Trust
("Link REIT") or any of its group companies is neither given nor endorsed by Link REIT or its group of companies, as the case may be.
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free, and they can be intercepted, amended, lost or
destroyed, or contain viruses. Link REIT and/or its group of companies do not accept liability for any errors or omissions and anyone who
communicates with us by email is taken to accept these risks. Link REIT and its group of companies reserves the right, to the extent and
under circumstances permitted by applicable law, to retain, monitor and intercept e-mail messages to and from its systems.
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